
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP
To: Leigh Svendsen; Michael Robson; Justin Cooney; Ben Kruse; Lisa Doust; Andrew McCarthy; Judith Wright;

Kyle Scott; Nigel Ward; Beth Robinson; Geoff Liggins; Michael Pegg; Liza Isho; "Keiran Brown
(keiran.brown@nswact.lasa.asn.au)"; Aaron Jv

Cc: AMOD
Subject: AM2014/196 & 197 - Casual and Part-time Employment - NDIS and related issues
Date: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 5:24:35 PM
Importance: High

Dear Parties,
 
The Full Bench has considered the amended draft determination filed by ABI and the NSW
Business Chamber (NSWBC) on 5 July 2016 and the correspondence on behalf of the HSU, ACTU,
UV, ASU and the ANMF (the Unions) signed by Leigh Svendsen on 6 July 2016.  
 
The Full Bench considers that the amended claim represents a narrowing of the scope of ABI
and the NSWBC’s original claim and does not raise any new claim. Accordingly, the Full Bench
has determined that ABI and NSWBC will be permitted to amend its claim as proposed, and that
the evidence regarding that claim will be dealt with as part of the NDIS and related issues
rostered to be dealt with on 14 and 15 July 2016.
 
The Unions are granted leave to adduce any additional oral evidence from their witnesses as
may be necessary to deal with any issues flowing from the amended claim.
 
Kind regards,
 
Katrine Huynh
Associate to Vice President Hatcher
 
Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1812
Fax: (02) 9380 6990
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au        
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
 
Please be aware my telephone number has changed. My new phone number is (02) 9308 1812. Please
update your records accordingly.
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